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2/13/2004 

Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Blanca Bay0 
Friday, February 13,2004 1:33 PM 
Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
FW: Item 6, February 16th Agenda - Deferral 

FYI.  

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Mary Bane 
S e n t :  Fr iday ,  February 13, 2004 1:lO PM 
T o :  Beth Keat ing 
C c :  Josge Chamizo; R i c k  Melson; Kathleen Stewar t ;  Beth Sa lak ;  B e t t y  
Ashby; Blanca Bay0 
S u b j e c t :  FW: I t e m  6 /  February 16th Agenda - D e f e r r a l  

Beth,  p l e a s e  have t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e  a t t o r n e y  n o t i f y  t h e  p a r t i e s  of t h e  d e f e r r a l  of  
I t e m  6 .  

----- Original Message----- 
From: Jorge Chamizo 
Sent: Fr iday ,  February 13, 2004 11:40 AM 
T o :  Mary Bane 
C c :  Beth Sa lak ;  Linda Dodson; Beth Keat ing;  L i s a  Harvey; J e r r y  
H a l l e n s t e i n ;  Lar ry  Harris; JoAnn Chase; K a t r i n a  Tew;  Cayce Hinton; 
Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: I t e m  6,  February  1 6 t h  Agenda 

We are  s e e k i n g  to d e f e r  I t e m  6 (Line  S h a r i n g  i t e m )  from the February 1 6 t h  agenda as t h i s  
issue i s  p r e s e n t l y  on a p p e a l  a t  t h e  D.C.  C i r c u i t .  Please inform t h e  p a r t i e s  a c c o r d i n g l y .  
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